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Health Service Executive

Chief Operations Officer,

Saolta University Health Care Group,
Old Nurses Home,

University Hospital,

Newcastle Road.

Galway.

Tel: 091 893800

Sean Canney T.D.
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.

16™ March 2021

PQ11031/21 To ask the Minister for Health when the residents of a facility (St. Dympna’s Residential
Facility, Portumna, Co, Galway) and day centre users will be vaccinated; and if he will make a statement on
the matter

Dear Deputy Canney,
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question/Public Representation which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

St. Dympna’s Residential Facility, Portumna, Co. Galway is a Disability Services Residential Facility run by
Ability West. | can confirm St. Dympna’s residents were vaccinated over the weekend of the 13t"/14t% March
2021. The Day Service attendees are listed for vaccination over the coming weeks.

I trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Cosgrove,
Chief Operations Officer,
Saolta University Health Care Group
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